

Dr. Terrance Fenerty BS DC
With Physical Therapy Privileges

Current Position:

January 2014 - Current

Maryland Healthcare Centers

Maryland Healthcare purchased Prime Care Health Center in January 2014.

The Oxon Hill office location remained the same.

Additionally responsible for the Capital Heights office.

Provide care for personal injury patients from acute onset of injury through rehabilitation.

Treatment includes treatment plan, manipulation, mobilization, and physical therapy modalities.

Rehabilitation to include exercises and stretching performed in the office and at home.

Orthopedic and Neurologic testing, proficient in Radiology.

Worked together with onsite Physician. Provided notes for patient attorney.

Effective court testimony as required, with 25 years of experience testifying.

Previous Position:

June 2010 - December 2013

Prime Care Health Center

Chiropractic duties as described above.

Private Practice:

October 2009 - May 2010

Concord Point Chiropractic

Opened new practice with limited capital.

Marketed through mall campaigns, advertising, and calling upon physicians and attorneys.

Treated general insurance, Medicare, and Workers' Compensation patients.

Achieved 40% of financial productivity goals in six months. Executive decision to avoid debt.

Previous Position:

May 2009 - October 2009

Clark Chiropractic

Achieved pain relief and measurable improvement for physician-referred patients.

Achieved results within limited visits, thus further establishing physician trust and referrals.

Private Practice:

June 1993 - May 2009

Cambridge Chiropractic Center

Purchased established practice with fellow graduate from New York Chiropractic College.

Treated general insurance, Medicare, personal injury, and Workers' Compensation patients.

Achieved results through manipulation, mobilization, physical therapy, and chiropractic neurology.

Began treating patients referred by Maryland Healthcare.

**Education &
Military Service:**

1999	Completed Somatic Sensory Evoked Potentials and Nerve Conduction Velocity courses.
1998	Completed Diplomate in Chiropractic Neurology courses.
1992	Graduated New York Chiropractic College.
1990	Honorable Discharge from United States Air Force, served since 1984.
1988	Graduated United States Air Force Physical Therapy Training School.
1988	Completed Pre-Chiropractic training under USAF Doctor of Osteopathy.
1988	B.S. New York Regents College.

**Honors &
Awards:**

NY Chiropractic College Technique Award
NY Chiropractic College Ernest G. Napolitano Award for Communication Chiropractic
NY Chiropractic College Distinguished Service Award
USAF Distinguished Graduate Award – Physical Therapy Training School